
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: April 7, 2020 1:08 PM
To: Brendan Carson
Subject: RE: n95 Mask

Thanks Brendan, I appreciate your follow up. I understand that there is a bit of a waiting game. I will push
Adrenochrome Labs again with the departmental procurement officials. I am expecting an explanation of expected
timelines from them today and I will be sure to share with you once I have it.

This is on the buyandsell website: For frequently asked questions, please see: Q&As relating to COVID-19 Call to 
Suppliers.
If you need additional help, please contact the National InfoLine at 1-800-811-1148 (Monday to Friday, 8:00am to
5:00pm Eastern) or by email at BPME.OSME@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca.

Thanks again for your patience,

Madison Taipalus
Regional Advisor- Western and Northern Canada
Conseillère régionale - Quest et Nord du Canada
Cell: 613-203-3602

From: Brendan Carson [mailto:info@ultraeliquid.com]
Sent: April 6, 2020 12:41
To: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC) <madison.taipalus@canada.ca>
Subject: n95 Mask

Hi Madison,

I would like to further our proposal on surgical masks. We are able to refit the machines we are planning to buy to also
manufacture N95 masks. The output is less at 2 million units per machine per month. However given the global demand
and skyrocketing price I know this will help Canada greatly in relieving the supply shortage and embargos currently
going on. Our goal is to bring manufacturing back to Canada. I am very disheartened this is taking so long to approve as
we truly want to do our part in securing Canada’s future once this pandemic is over. I truly believe without bringing
manufacturing back home to Canada we are leaving ourselves vulnerable to being left behind when it comes to PPE.
Looking no further than the USA’s ban on sending Canada 3M masks N95 masks. We can fix this by making them right
here however we need funding, time is of the essence.

Brendan

Brendan Carson
CEO

Adrenochrome Labs Inc
15105-700 Shawnigan Lake Road
Shawnigan Lake BC Canada V0R2W 3
t: 250-929-1900
m: 250-893-8523
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The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in
message only. It is strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any third
party, without a written consent of the sender. If you received this message by mistake,
please reply to this message and follow with its deletion, so that we can ensure such
a mistake does not occur in the future.
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